Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
TO: Directors of District Management
Waste Program Administrators
FROM: John M. Ruddell, Director N\ Q
Division of Waste Management
DATE: September 29, 2000
SUBJECT:  Applicability of Soil Cleanup Target Levels at Contaminated Sites

The Applicability section of Chapter 62-777, F.A.C., (which became effective on August 5,
1999) states that “This chapter provides criteria in tables and figures that apply only to the
cleanup of contamination at sites that are governed by the terms of a brownfield site
rehabilitation agreement pursuant to Chapter 62-785, F.A.C., and to the program specific
contaminants of concern for sites being addressed under Chapter 62-770, F.A.C., Petroleum
Contamination Site Cleanup Criteria, and Chapter 62-782, F.A.C., Drycleaning Solvent Cleanup
Criteria; and to the treatment of soil at facilities permitted pursuant to Chapter 62-713, F.A.C.,
Soil Treatment Facilities.” Therefore, except for sites addressed under these chapters, the Chapter
62-777, F.A.C., Soil Cleanup Target Levels (SCTLs) may not be imposed by the agency as rule,
standards or to deny permits. This guidance supersedes previous guidance memos dated
September 29, 1995, January 19, 1996, and September 22, 1999.
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